

**United States Environmental Protection Agency
Region IX
POLLUTION REPORT**

Date: Thursday, April 17, 2008

From: Jason Musante

Subject: Greka Williams B Lease
6959 Cat Canyon Road, Santa Maria, CA
Latitude: 34.8110500
Longitude: -120.2765900

POLREP No.:	2	Site #:	
Reporting Period:		D.O. #:	
Start Date:		Response Authority:	OPA
Mob Date:	3/12/2008	Response Type:	Time-Critical
Demob Date:		NPL Status:	Non NPL
Completion Date:		Incident Category:	
CERCLIS ID #:		Contract #	
RCRIS ID #:		Reimbursable Account #	
FPN#			

Key Issues

Due to medical issues associated with Greka's project manager, the deadlines for the work and sampling plans have been changed.

The deadline for the Work Plan for the tank farm cleanup has been changed from April 20, 2008 until May 1, 2008. The deadline for the post confirmation sampling plan has been changed from May 1, 2008 until May 15, 2008. The deadline for starting work has been changed from May 1, 2008 until May 15, 2008.

The On-Scene Coordinator for the Williams B site will be changing from Robert Wise to Jason Musante. Jason can be reached at:

e-mail: musante.jason@epa.gov

phone: (213) 479 - 2120

mailing address: 2250 Obispo Ave., Ste. 101, Signal Hill, CA 90755

All issues concerning the Williams B site should now be forwarded to OSC Musante.

response.epa.gov/GrekaWilliamsB